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Kortbern and Central California and Nevada, com-
posed of representative citizens, who aeslst In carry-
ing on the work In their respective communities.
The society maintains no InBtltutlon, believing that
there Is no efficient substitute for the family in the
education of the race; it maintains only temporary
homes to hold the children while awaiting transpor-
tation or replacement. The society'B Income is from
benefactor (SIOO). patron («50) and life (825) mem-
berehips and voluntary contributions, large and
small. Headquarters, Columbian Building. 916

Market street. Rev. H. W. Brayton, A. M.. State
Superintendent. San Jose.

CiTT AND County Almshouse. Location—Mission
Ocean road, near Laguna Honda. (See City and
County Government.) •

CiTT AND County Hospital. Location—Potrero
avenue, near Twenty-second street. (For offlcers,

see City and County Government.)

Florenck Crittknton Home Association for
Ebbing Women and Children. Officers—Charles N
Crittenton. President: E. A. Girvln, Vice-President;
Mrs. S. C. Russell, Matron; F. F. Boslwick, Secre-
tary; L. M. Lane. Treasurer; Lucia M. Lane, Mana-
ger, 1214 Hyde street.

Fred Finch Obphanage. Post office. Diamond,
Alameda county. Incorporated September 28, 1891.

Directors—John Klrby, D. D., Joseph F. Forderer, C-
B. Perkins. Office, Claus Spreckels BIdg., San Fran-
cisco—R. Bentley, D. D., President. Berkeley; H. B.
Heacock, D. D.. Vice-President. Santa Clara; E. R,
Dllle, D. D., Secretary. Oakland; I. J. Truman,
Treasurer, San Francisco.

French Hospital. This Institution, which holds
a front rank in the hospitals of this city, and was
formerly located on Bryant street near Fifth, now
occupies a spacious building on an eligible site at
Point Lobes, between Fifth and Sixth avenues.

H. Fabregue, Secretary,

!. Situated on the block
Ridley and Fourteeeth
tlmprove^pla

German Hos
bounded by Noe. Casti
streets. Isbulltafter the
ern hospital architecture, and has accommodations
lor more than 3(Kt patients. It is owned and controlled
by the German Benevolent Society, members of
which are treated free of charge. Patients of any
nationality are admitted for care and treatment at
from $2 to $6 per day, according to accommodations.
Medical staff-Visiting Physicians, F. Fehlelsen, M.
D., H.Kreutzmann. M. D., G.Dresel, M. D.; R. Baum,
M. D.; Consulting Physicians, O. F. Jelllnek. M, D.,
Beverly MacMonagle, M. D., and Dr. Th. Rethers,
Wm. A. Martin, M. D., D. W. Montgomery, M. D.. L.
Kewmark, M. D.. M. Regensburger. M. D., Paolo De
Vecchl. M. D., A. "Wllhelm, M. D.; Resident Physi-
cian. Chas. H. Roese, M. D.; Assistant Physicians,
Leo Luis Metnlnger, M. D.. Orra C. Hyde. M. D., J.
Fr. Pohelm, M. D. Superintendent, Fr. H. Rosen-
baum.

Hebrew Home for Aged Disj^
507 Lombard stre
Mrs. M. Kaskell, Secretary
tendent; Mrs A. Scott, Matron. Dr. E. M. Weiss,
Home Physician.

Home for Aged and Infirm Females. Estab-
lished February, 1871; Incorporated January. 1894.
Location—Rlncon place, adjoining St. Mary's Hos-
pital. The society contemplates erecting a perma-
nent building In Frultvale, Alameda county. This
institution, called "Our Lady's Home" Is conducted
by the Sisters of Mercy. Number of Inmates, 130,
of whom about 60 are utterly destitute, and the with-
drawal of the State aid In January, 1895, has left them
entirely dependent on charity.

Hospital fob Children and Training School
FOE Nurses. Location—3700 California street, corner
of Maple, and Is reached by the Geary. Powell,
Sutter and California street cable cars to Central
avenue, and also Sacramento street cars. The
dispensary Is located at 1109 Mission street. Gen-
eral clinics are held dally from 9 to 10 a. m.,
and from 3 to 4 p. m., and from 7 to 8 p. m. Tues-
day and Friday afternoons diseases of the eye,
ear, throat and nose are treated. Officers—Mrs. W.
B. Harrington, President; Mrs. Wm. Hardy, 1st Vice-
President; Mrs. J. F. Merrill, 2d Vice-President;
Mrs. L. L. Dunbar. Recording Secretary; Mrs. W.
P. Shaw, Corresponding Secretary ; Mrs. F. H. Green,
Treasurer. Board of Trustees-H. L. Dodge. John F.
Merrill, W. F. Whlttler, John Taylor, W. J. Dutton.
Attending Physicians—Lucy M. F. Wanzer, M. D..

Emma Sutro Merritt, M. D., Beverly MacMonagle,
M. D., Charles von'Hoffmann, M. D., Wm. B. Lewltt.
M. D., W. W. Kerr, M. D., Adelaide Brown, M. D.:
Oculist and Aurlst. Wm. E. Hopkins. M. D.; Ortho-
pedic Surgeon, Harry M. Sherman, M. D.; Resident
Physician, Emma K. Wllllts, M. D.; Superintendent
of Nurses, p7-o tern Miss Ethel Sherman; Matron,
Mrs. A. E. Klndelberger.

King's Daughters' Home for Incurables.
Organized 1890; established 1S91. Location-317 Fran-
cisco street. A home for patients pronounced Incur-
able. Mrs. J. G. Clark, President; Mrs. M. Moss,
Vice-President; Mrs. Richard Brown, Recording
Secretary and Superintendent; Mrs. E. M. Cofer,
Financial Secretary: Mrs. J. B. Low, Treasurer;
Advisory Committee—Joseph Knowland, Dr. Wallace
I. Terry, George D. Squires.

Lane Hospital. Location—S. E. cor. Clay and
Webster streets. It Is a substantially built brick
building occupying somewhat more than one fifty

vara of land. The appointments of this hospital In

Its ventilation, aseptic furniture and appliances are
all modern, and In accordance with the advanced
teachings of sanitary science. It Is equipped with
one hundred beds for the reception of patients. The
rate of hospital charges ranges from $2.50 per day In

the wards to $3.00 or $4.00 per day In rooms of one.
two or three beds, and from $5.00 to $10.00 per day In

single rooms with private bathroom and superior
furnishing. It Is conducted by a Board of Managers
consisting of Dr. L. C. Lane, President; Dr. C. N.
Elllnwood, Secretary and Treasurer, Dr. Emmet
Rlxford, Dr. Stanley Stillman, Dr. Wm. F. Cheney.

Little Sistebs' Infant Shelter. Incorporated
March 10, 1874. Location—512 MInua street. This
society was organized for the purpose of taking care
of the young children of working women during the
day. week or mouth, thus enabling mothers to go
out to work. The rooms of the Shelter are pleasant
and spacious, fitted up with everything necessary for

the nursery and care of the children. Any mother,
regardless of nationality or religion, may leave her
child or children at the Shelter, where they will

receive motherly care, three good meals, and. If

necessary, an outfit of clothes, for the small sum
of five cents per day for kindergarten children and
ten cents per day for nursery children. Officers-
President, Mrs. M. S. Cooper; Vice-President, Mrs.
T. G. Taylor; Treasurer, Mrs. W. D. Fennlmore;
Recording Secretary, Mrs. G. F. Richardson; Cor-
responding Secretary, Mrs. J. M. Pierce; Kindergar-
ten Teacher, Miss Josephine H. Kentley; Matron,
Mrs. J. Cunningham; Attending Physician. Dr. Mary
Sperry; Directors—Mrs. M. S. Cooper. Mrs. J. A.
Sampson, Mrs. R. Jennings. Mrs. W. D. Fennlmore,
Mrs. H. N. Tllden, Mrs. J. A. Suydam, Mrs. T. G.
Taylor. Mrs. J. M, Pierce, Mrs. J. A. Margo and
Mrs. D. F. Leary.

Maclean Hospital and Sanitarium. Location
—230 Douglass street, corner Casein avenue. H. T.
Webster, M. D., Superintendent and Resident Phy-
sician. Thoroughly equipped with every modern
convenience. Finest building and grounds In the
city. Board, room and general nursing from $10 to
$35" per week. The privilege Is extended to all

physicians to bring their patients to this Institution

for treatment under their own direction.

Magdalen Astlum. Location—Potrero avenue,
near Twenty-first street. There are many penitents,
Including refractory girls committed by the courts
Into their custody and care. In this Institution, which
Is governed and controlled by the Sisters of Mercy.
The Asylum Is large and commodious, and the man-
agement of It has always escaped adverse criticism.

Maria Kip Orphanage. Incorporated May, 1889.

Location, N.E. corner of Seventh Ave. and Lake
street. Object—To take under Its care and charge
orphans, half-orphans, destitute and friendless girls

and provide them with a home, sustenance and
education during the period of their dependence,
and to receive by gift, devise and purchase, and
hold both real and personal property for the pur-
poses of the corporation. Well situated for Its

bnevolent purposes In a substantial, handsome and
commodious building of brick and stone, erected
upon spacious grounds belonging to the corporation.
This Institution, which Is under the auspices of the
Episcopal Church, has under Its care 135 girls. Is

governed by a board of lady managers, and bears In

every respect a most excellent name and reputation.
Officers. Miss Carrie Gwin, President; Mrs. W. S.

Wood. Vice-President; Mrs. Thomas P. Woodward.
Secretary; Miss Mary Heath, Corresponding Secre-
tary; Mrs. Sidney Worth Treasurer; Sister Anna,
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